T ATAT 9o GIeRT VT FIT gaell ToTHT,
ADMINISTRATION OF DADRA AND NAGAR HAVELI (U.T.),
39 g TIETF (TRfAF) F1 FTET,
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS (TERRITORIAL),

fRAeaTET / SILVASSA.

. 7-5/3-FD/617/(1}LY-6 feii®: 27t September, 2018

To,

The Collector,

Dadra & Nagar Haveli,
Silvassa.

Subject: Allotment of 2.86 Ha. in lieu of Diversion of Protected Forest
(2.86 Ha. for widening of Road) - reg.

Ref: FCA Proposal No.FP/DN/Road/35056/2018.
Sir,

It is brought to your kind information that this office has received a proposal
of diversion of Protected Forest land (2.86 Ha.) under Forest Conservation Act,
1980. The proposal is for “Widening of Existing Road Stretch from Umarkui
Crossing to Kilvani Junction (Ch. 9/0 Km. to 11/6 Km.) in the U.T. of Dadra &
Nagar Haveli”.

As per the provision under FCA, 1980, an alternate land of the equal amount
of Forest land to be diverted has to be provided by the Revenue Department.

Hence, you are kindly requested to allot 2.86 Ha. of Revenue land in the
favour of Forest Department after completing all the Codal formalities.

This is submitted for kind perusal please.

#aET / Yours faithfully,

£ A—= “HTahm
(Dr. S. Dinesh Kannan, IFS)
39 g HETH, (Irefr)
Deputy Conservator of Forests (T)
gIedT 9K gdell (H. w.) / D&NH
flrerarar / Silvassa.
Copy to:-

1. The Chief Conservator of Forests / Nodal Officer, Dadra & Nagar Haveli,
Silvassa for kind information please.

2. The Executive Engineer, Civil Div. No. II (Road), Dadra & Nagar Haveli,
Silvassa for kind information and necessary action.

3. The Range Forest Officer (NR), Dadra & Nagar Haveli, Silvassa for
information and necessary action.




